
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

OCTOBER, 2021 

 
            BOD     TSS    
 
Faulkner Lake  4.3 mg/L (30 Max.)    3.4 mg/L (30 Max.) 
   
Maumelle   6.6 mg/L (30Max.)  5.4 mg/L (30 Max.) 
 
 
     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    13.4 mg/L (25 Max.) 23.5 mg/L (90 Max.) 
 
White Oak   14.0 mg/L (25 Max.) 26.3 mg/L (90 max.) 
 
 
 
Jaime Marrow 
Office Assistant II 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
    



   
                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Scott Kerby 

DATE:    11/4/2021  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

Dark Hollow Interceptor 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation:  The Contractor is 100% complete with 
the CIPP portion of the project. The manhole rehabilitation is 90% complete.  
 
Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor 
began working on September 10, 2021. 11% of the pipe bursting on the project is complete to 
date.  
 
Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor has 
completed approximately 95% of the cleaning and televising in preparation to begin the CIPP 
process.     
 
Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project 
consists of pipe bursting 18,858 LF of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer mains and externally 
reconnecting approximately 398 services. Request for authorization to award this project to 
Burkhalter Technologies, Inc. is on the November agenda.  
 
Bridgestone Pump Station Gravity Conversion: This project consists of installation of 
approximately 2,367 LF of 8” gravity sewer in order to decommission the Bridgeway Pump 
Station. Request for authorization to award this project to Diamond Construction is on the 
November agenda. 
 
 

 
 
 

 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 11/03/2021 

RE: Plant Operations Report 
 

 

 
White Oak Plant 
Barscreen rake #1 awaiting repairs. 
 
Five Mile Plant 

• Chlorine pump repaired and back in service. 
• Obtaining quotes for access road between treatment and solar plants. 
• SCADA based security system installed to alarm during unauthorized access after-hours. 
• SCADA programming underway to operate both large pumps in conjunction yet mitigate plant 

facility overflow risks. 
 
Faulkner Lake Plant 

• Chlorine pump repaired and back in service. 
• Chlorine valve actuator built, installed, and incorporated into SCADA to automatically close 

should a chlorine alarm trigger. 
• Primary Clarifier 3 & 4 sludge pump controls integrated into SCADA to cycle automatically 

under normal conditions to reduce organic loading on the sludge storage lagoons. 
• Notice of Award sent to Rebuild It Services Group for the Faulkner Lake Clarifier Launder Cover 

Project. 
 
General Items  

• Annual chlorination equipment preventative maintenance complete. 
• Annual flow meter calibrations complete. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



   
                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    11/02/2021 

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

The October safety meeting on “Slips, Trips, and Falls” was conducted via online 
activity. The video was posted, an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how 
to access it, and the timeline within to watch and send back signed acknowledgement.  
 
Fourth quarter water and biomonitoring sampling for all four treatment plants has 
been completed.  
 
 
 



J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J

u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c

t
N

o
v

D
e

c
Y

T
D

S
er

v
ic

e 
R

eq
u

es
ts

To
ta

l R
eq

ue
st

s
10

4
99

14
7

14
6

10
0

88
10

3
85

90
90

10
52

Tr
ou

bl
e 

C
re

w
 C

al
ls

60
62

90
83

66
60

50
57

44
51

62
3

Pr
iv

at
e 

Li
ne

 Is
su

e
28

36
46

32
19

17
22

19
20

24
26

3

N
LR

W
 M

ai
n 

or
 M

an
ho

le
 Is

su
e

12
14

9
6

5
4

6
3

3
3

65

N
LR

W
 F

or
ce

 M
ai

n 
Is

su
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

1

O
th

er
21

16
23

17
22

26
24

28
35

34
24

6

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

Po
in

t R
ep

ai
r

45
17

12
14

13
13

17
21

24
30

20
6

O
pe

n 
C

ut
 (L

F)
0

60
55

0
0

21
10

9
0

0
45

29
0

M
an

ho
le

 - 
R

ep
ai

r
4

8
6

2
6

3
23

5
13

9
79

M
an

ho
le

 - 
R

eh
ab

9
10

22
32

17
26

44
11

11
32

21
4

M
an

ho
le

 - 
N

ew
 In

st
al

la
tio

n
0

4
4

0
1

0
7

0
1

1
18

Ta
p 

- N
ew

 In
st

al
la

tio
n

0
10

1
0

0
10

1
4

3
1

30

Ta
p 

- D
is

co
nn

ec
t

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
1

0
4

7

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

Pi
pe

lin
e 

C
le

an
in

g 
(L

F)
10

6,
93

9
   

 
66

,0
52

   
   

12
9,

64
4

   
 

10
8,

16
0

   
 

66
,5

86
   

   
83

,0
30

   
   

10
8,

24
6

   
 

14
4,

83
9

   
 

12
5,

73
3

   
 

13
0,

17
5

   
 

1,
06

9,
40

4
  

Pi
pe

lin
e 

C
C

TV
 (L

F)
49

,8
46

   
   

24
,2

41
   

   
34

,6
71

   
   

28
,8

28
   

   
45

,7
70

   
   

26
,4

86
   

   
22

,4
57

   
   

29
,5

96
   

   
33

,4
61

   
   

22
,7

18
   

   
31

8,
07

4
   

  

S
er

v
ic

e 
L

in
es

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 (L
F)

0
0

22
0

0
26

34
3

13
6

11
8

33
9

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 - 

N
ew

30
28

27
47

18
20

26
13

25
18

25
2

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 - 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
12

6
10

14
4

8
12

5
11

8
90

N
L

R
W

 C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
s 

S
y

st
em

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t

2
0

2
1

 Y
ea

r-
T

o
-D

a
te

 W
o

rk
 R

ec
a

p
 R

ep
o

rt



Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o
v

D
ec

2
0
1
8

5
1
8

2
4

2
6

2
7

3
3

3
5

3
8

4
4

5
2

5
3

5
9

2
0
1
9

7
1
4

1
9

2
4

2
9

2
9

3
0

3
2

3
3

3
8

4
3

4
6

2
0
2
0

2
5

6
9

1
4

1
7

1
7

1
9

2
0

2
2

2
3

2
5

2
0
2
1

1
4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

1
3

1
5

1
7

1

4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

1
3

1
5

1
7

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

SSO
C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 S
SO

 Y
TD

 v
s 

La
st

 3
 Y

e
ar

s



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: November 9, 2021 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 12, 2021 MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR OCTOBER 2021 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2021 

 
(5) BRIDGEWAY PUMP STATION GRAVITY CONVERSION 

 
(6)     DIXIE AND BARING CROSS BASINS PIPE BURSTING 2021 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
(7)     WHITE OAK TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION SOUTH SIDE EVALUATION 
 
(8)     BUDGET FOR 2022 
 
(9)     ROSE CITY AND MILITARY BASINS PIPE BURSTING 2021 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
           CHANGE ORDER #1 
 
(10)   PURCHASE NEW TRUCKS FOR COLLECTION SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT    
 
 
 
 



 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 

        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the October 12, 2021 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2021 
 
 
 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, October 12, 2021 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:16 p.m.  The roll was called, and a quorum was present.  Those in attendance at 

the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. 

Gabe Stephens.  Also in attendance were Mr. Michael Clayton, Director, Ms. Gina 

Briley, Mr. Richard Penn, City Engineer with the City of Sherwood, Mr. Sam 

Hilburn and Dawn Harmon. 

 

 The Committee reviewed the minutes of its September 14, 2021 meeting.  

After review, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to 

approve the September 14, 2021 minutes.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of 

September 2021. There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. 

Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the cash disbursements for September 

2021 reflecting total cash disbursements of $2,439,174.35 and fund transfers 

between accounts of $1,917,900.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for September 2021.   Director 

Clayton did note there are currently five (5) contracts underway with payments due 

in the near future. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the purchase of a new excavator.  The 

Collections Systems currently maintains one excavator for each repair crew.  One of 

the 18,000 lb. Kubota excavators is in need of costly repairs.  The staff wishes to 

replace this machine with a new 24 HP Model 35G John Deere Compact Excavator 

which is smaller and able to navigate small areas.  This item is available through 

Stribling Equipment in the amount of $54,708.31 with an estimated lead time of 30-

days. 



 

 

 Compact Excavator Comparison 

John Deere 24HP 30-day lead $54,708.31 Stribling Equipment 

Caterpillar 24HP 18-week lead $53,825.91 Riggs CAT 

Kubota 40HP Unknown $67,055.00 Web Quote 

Caterpillar 40HP 16-week lead $66,673.00 Riggs CAT 

 

The 2021 budget includes $106,000.00 for the purchase of this item.  After further 

discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to 

authorize the staff to purchase a Model 35G John Deere Compact Excavator from 

Stribling Equipment in the amount of $54,708.31.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Nelson provided updates to the Committee for the North Little Rock 

Wastewater’s Defined Benefit Pension Plan which met on September 21, 2021.  The 

July 1, 2021 actuarial valuation report, provided by Jody Carreiro of Osborn, 

Carreiro & Associates, Inc., suggest a minimum contribution of $500,000.00.  In 

2020 the rate of return on this investment was -2%; however, as of July 1, 2021, the 

rate of return was 21.3% and the plan was 98% funded.  The Retirement Committee 

recommends a contribution amount of $600,000.00.  An amount of $800,000.00 is 

included in the 2021 budget for the pension plan contribution.  A motion was made 

by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to authorize the contribution amount of 

$600,000.00 to the North Little Rock Wastewater Utility Defined Benefit Pension 

Plan.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Director Clayton informed the Committee that an evaluation is necessary to 

determine the feasibility of maintaining the existing Five Mile Creek Water 

Reclamation Facilities with continued planning for future improvements, or to 

decommission the existing treatment facilities.  The staff has discussed the 

possibility of converting the existing influent pump station to transport raw sewage 

to the Faulkner Lake Water Reclamation Facility.  Doing so would economize the 

treatment of sewage, including the larger scale handling of biosolids.  Significant 

planning and improvements will be necessary for regulatory compliance for the Five 

Mile Creek Water Reclamation Facilities.  It is recommended that a well-qualified 

engineering firm that has not been previously engaged by the Utility be hired to 

provide an objective analysis for the long-term planning of the facilities at the Five 

Mile Creek Water Reclamation Facility.  The staff has negotiated with HDR 

Engineering, Inc. of Little Rock to define the scope of a feasibility study for the Five 

Mile Creek and Faulkner Lake Water Reclamation Facilities with a proposal in the 

amount of $111,540.00.  A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. 

Bryant, to authorize the staff to utilize HDR Engineering, Inc. to define the scope of 



 

 

a feasibility study for the Five Mile Creek and Faulkner Lake Water Reclamation 

Facilities at a proposal cost of $111,540.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Director Clayton then advised the Committee that after meeting with ANRC 

officials last month it was highly recommended that the North Little Rock 

Wastewater apply for a new loan.  The original 2016 Revolving Loan Fund was in 

the amount of $30,000,000.00.  A ten-point project list has been developed, whereas 

nine of the projects are for investment into the gravity sewer interceptors within the 

collection systems.  The estimated cost of the ten-point project list is $46.8 million.  

It is recommended to proceed with a new loan application for $45 million at an 

interest rate of 1.75% for a 20-year term.  By moving the $10,812.27 from the 2016 

loan at 2.25% interest and applying it to the new loan using the lower interest rate, 

a savings of over $50,000 a year can be realized for the next 20 years.  The Utility 

plans to continue with secondary sewer rehabilitation using general revenues to 

invest $4.0 million per year to replace 2% of the gravity sewer lines per year which 

is approximately 68,000 feet per year. 

 

 The following shows the status of the outstanding loans: 

 

Series 2001 was for $10,000,000 at an interest rate of 3.25%.  The 

outstanding balance as of 9.30.2021 is $1,939,880.00.  (The Utility is 

exploring the option of paying off the loan early) 

 

Series 2008 was for $14,000,000 at an interest rate of 2.75%.  The 

outstanding balance as of 9.30.2021 is $8,293,395.08.  (Inquire with 

Natural Resources to refinance at 1.75% with the same terms 

remaining) 

 

Series 2012 was for $21,000,000 at an interest rate of 2.50%.  The 

outstanding balance as of 9.30.2021 is $16,222,465.40.  (Inquire with 

Natural Resources to refinance at 1.75% with the same terms 

remaining) 

 

Series 2016 was for $30,000,000 at an interest rate of 2.25%.  NLRW 

has drawn the amount of $19,187,873 and has made on principal 

payment for an outstanding balance as of 9.30.2021 of $18,589,868. 

(Transfer the remaining balance of $10,812,127 to the new loan for 

reduction of interest rate by 0.05%) 

 

After further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. 

Bryant, to authorize the Finance Department and Director Clayton to proceed with 

an application for $45.0 million loan with the Arkansas Department of Agriculture 



 

 

Natural Resources Division to be considered at the November 17th ANRC 

Commission meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee discussed the Faulkner Lake Clarifier Launder Cover 

Project.  The plant discharges a clear, high quality effluent that is susceptible to 

extensive algae growth on the three, 120 ft diameter Final Clarifier Weirs and 

Launders.  The housekeeping of these weirs is one major focal point for ADEQ 

inspections.  To comply, countless work hours have been spent over the years 

pressure washing and scrubbing these structures to remove algae growth.  This 

constant washing has been detrimental to the concrete and has accounted for a 

significant Workers’ Comp injury in the recent past.  A common industry practice is 

to install covers over the clarifier weirs and outer launder.  These covers block all 

sunlight and inhibit the growth of algae.  The staff has advertised for bids for a 

contractor to furnish and install said covers and received two very competitive bids 

that fit within the $350,000 budgeted for the project.  They are summarized as 

follows: 

 
Environmental Process Systems  (Fiberglass Reinforced Plastic Covers)    $338,208 

 Rebuild-It Services Group     (Aluminum Covers)         $348,140 

 

Both contractors are capable of the installation, but with only a 3% cost difference, 

the Treatment Plant staff prefers the more durable aluminum option.  A motion 

was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to award 

the contract to Rebuild-It Services Group, for the aluminum cover, in the amount of 

$348,140.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:15 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR OCTOBER 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for October 2021 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $3,688,994.98 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $3,309,700.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

5
3
2
3
7

AF
LA

C
1,

41
9.

30
   

   
   

   
Em

pl
oy

ee
 P

ai
d 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
5
3
2
3
8

Al
lie

d 
Su

pp
ly

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
   

30
5.

03
 F

la
ng

e,
 G

as
ke

t, 
Bo

lts
, N

ut
s,

 W
as

he
rs

 - 
H

ig
h 

W
at

er
 L

ift
 S

ta
tio

n
5
3
2
3
9

Am
er

ic
an

 C
om

po
st

in
g,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

   
93

2.
12

 G
re

as
e 

H
au

lin
g 

- 5
 M

i
5
3
2
4
0

Ap
pl

ie
d 

In
du

st
ria

l T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

   
   

   
   

1,
74

6.
92

 B
al

l B
ea

rin
gs

, S
pr

oc
ke

t, 
O

il 
Se

al
, I

nt
er

na
l R

in
g 

- W
O

 B
ar

sc
re

en
5
3
2
4
1

Ar
ka

ns
as

 L
aw

nt
ec

h
   

   
   

   
   

95
0.

00
 M

ow
in

g 
D

itc
he

s 
 &

 C
le

an
 O

ut
 - 

Se
pt

em
be

r
5
3
2
4
2

Ar
ka

ns
as

 M
ill 

Su
pp

ly
 C

o.
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0.

13
 S

oc
ke

t I
m

pr
l

5
3
2
4
3

Ar
ka

ns
as

 S
od

 &
 T

ur
f F

ar
m

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
   

41
7.

22
 G

ra
ss

 R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
FL

TP
, W

ar
d 

1,
 2

5
3
2
4
4

AT
&T

1,
27

0.
34

   
   

   
   

 9
/1

1 
- 1

0/
10

/2
1 

Se
rv

ic
e 

FL
TP

 
5
3
2
4
5

Au
to

m
at

io
nD

ire
ct

.c
om

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
1,

07
7.

48
 A

la
rm

 B
uz

ze
rs

 fo
r L

ift
St

at
io

ns
5
3
2
4
6

Ba
tte

ry
 O

ut
fit

te
rs

   
   

   
   

   
26

3.
12

 B
at

te
ry

 U
ni

t 1
39

 &
 U

ni
t 1

19
5
3
2
4
7

Bi
ll's

 L
oc

k 
an

d 
Sa

fe
   

   
   

   
   

  2
6.

44
 D

up
lic

at
e 

Ke
ys

, M
et

al
 R

in
gs

, I
D

 C
ap

s
5
3
2
4
8

Bo
st

on
 M

ut
ua

l L
ife

 In
s.

 C
o.

   
   

   
   

   
37

8.
93

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ai
d 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
5
3
2
4
9

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
ne

rg
y

   
   

   
   

   
17

1.
04

 G
as

 B
ills

:  
C

C
 B

al
lfl

d 
G

en
, N

ew
 B

ed
fo

rd
, S

em
in

ol
e 

E 
& 

W
, M

au
m

el
le

 V
al

le
y,

 
N

or
fo

lk
, O

sa
ge

 H
ills

, 7
01

 W
. 2

9t
h

5
3
2
5
0

C
in

ta
s

   
   

   
   

   
52

8.
59

 P
ol

o 
Sh

irt
s,

 M
at

 &
 U

ni
fo

rm
 S

er
vi

ce
5
3
2
5
1

VO
ID

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
Vo

id
-W

ro
ng

 V
en

do
r

5
3
2
5
2

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
   

   
   

   
   

27
1.

35
 P

VC
 C

le
an

 o
ut

 P
lu

gs
5
3
2
5
3

C
ra

nf
or

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

   
   

   
   

   
40

7.
28

 A
sp

ha
lt 

R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
W

ar
d 

2
5
3
2
5
4

C
ris

t E
ng

in
ee

rs
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
 3

4,
12

0.
00

 P
ro

f S
vc

s 
7/

25
 - 

8/
21

/2
02

1 
- I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 M

TP
, W

O
TP

, C
ts

 
M

as
si

e 
PS

  -
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
20

18
5
3
2
5
5

C
us

to
m

 M
an

ho
le

s,
 L

LC
   

   
   

   
3,

75
0.

00
 R

ai
se

d 
Se

w
er

 M
an

ho
le

 1
3 

fe
et

 W
ild

 R
os

e 
& 

C
oo

pe
r

5
3
2
5
6

D
ep

t. 
of

 F
in

an
ce

 &
 A

dm
in

   
   

   
 1

4,
24

6.
08

 S
ep

t 2
02

1 
St

at
e 

W
ith

ho
ld

in
g 

Ta
x

5
3
2
5
7

D
oo

rK
in

g,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
   

  5
1.

95
 C

el
l S

er
vi

ce
 M

on
th

ly
 - 

G
at

e 
1 

FL
TP

5
3
2
5
8

Ea
gl

e 
Fe

nc
e 

D
is

tri
bu

tin
g

   
   

   
   

   
  3

3.
71

 W
ar

d 
1 

- P
ar

ts
 to

 R
ep

ai
r F

en
ce

5
3
2
5
9

El
lio

tt 
El

ec
tri

c 
Su

pp
ly

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
   

  7
5.

84
 S

hi
llc

ut
t -

 J
un

ct
io

n 
Bo

x,
 C

on
ne

ct
or

s,
 U

til
ity

 B
la

de
s,

 S
tro

be
 S

af
et

y 
G

la
ss

es
5
3
2
6
0

En
te

rg
y

   
   

   
 1

8,
49

1.
95

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

- E
ur

ek
a/

46
th

, M
au

m
el

le
 V

al
le

y,
 R

iv
er

 R
un

, C
ol

lin
s 

In
d,

 O
sa

ge
 H

ills
, 

N
ew

 B
ed

fo
rd

, C
C

 B
F,

 R
ix

ie
/H

w
y 

16
1,

 R
ix

ie
/L

uc
ky

, B
ou

rie
s,

 M
ar

an
es

, L
aw

re
nc

e,
 

O
do

m
/B

l M
tn

, P
al

is
ad

es
, R

id
ge

la
nd

, R
id

ge
la

nd
/O

do
m

, Q
ua

pa
w

, N
ew

 B
ed

fo
rd

, 
O

sa
ge

 H
ills

, R
ix

ie
/H

w
y 

16
1,

 C
C

 B
F,

 C
ry

st
al

 B
ay

, E
ur

ek
a/

Ju
dy

, 5
-M

i G
at

e,
 H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
, M

cA
lm

on
t, 

M
as

te
rs

 P
la

ce
, M

au
m

 W
oo

ds
, N

ay
lo

r, 
O

do
m

/B
l M

tn
, 

R
ix

ie
/L

uc
ky

, R
ix

ie
 R

d,
 R

iv
er

R
un

, T
ow

n 
C

en
te

r, 
N

ay
lo

r, 
M

cA
lm

on
t, 

D
ur

an
go

, 
C

la
yt

on
 C

ha
pe

l, 
C

ry
st

al
 B

al
, E

ur
ek

a 
46

th
, E

ur
ek

a/
Ju

dy
, E

ur
ek

a 
G

rd
 R

d,
 F

ro
nt

ie
r, 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

, H
ill 

La
ke

, M
as

te
r's

 P
l, 

M
au

m
el

le
 W

oo
ds

, N
or

fo
lk

, O
sa

ge
 F

al
ls

, 
Pa

lis
ad

es
, R

ix
ie

 R
d,

 S
em

in
ol

e 
W

, E
, T

ow
n 

C
en

te
r, 

W
O

TP
, W

O
 L

ag
oo

ns
, W

O
 

St
ru

ct
ur

e
5
3
2
6
1

Fi
sh

er
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

   
   

   
   

1,
04

0.
77

 P
ha

se
 S

ep
ar

at
io

n 
Pa

pe
r a

nd
 M

em
br

an
e 

Fi
lte

rs
5
3
2
6
2

Fl
uk

e 
El

ec
tro

ni
cs

   
   

   
   

   
11

6.
00

 
C

al
ib

ra
tio

n 
Fl

uk
e 

Lo
op

 C
al

ib
ra

to
r

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
2
6
3

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

   
   

   
   

   
11

0.
36

 
H

an
dg

un
 H

os
e 

R
ee

l B
al

l +
 F

re
ig

ht
 / 

Va
cC

on
 1

43
5
3
2
6
4

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

 C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

   
   

   
   

   
62

1.
58

 
18

V 
Ba

tte
ry

 2
 P

ac
k,

 1
8V

 C
ha

rg
er

, C
on

du
it,

 G
ar

de
n 

H
os

e,
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 H
os

e,
 T

oo
l 

Ba
g,

 E
th

er
ne

t W
al

l P
la

te
, W

al
l J

ac
k,

 C
rim

pe
r, 

C
at

5 
Pl

ug
5
3
2
6
5

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

   
   

   
   

   
25

0.
78

 
C

on
du

it,
 C

la
m

ps
, P

VC
 S

ch
 4

0,
 P

VC
 E

lb
ow

s,
 P

VC
 C

ou
pl

in
gs

, 4
-T

on
 C

ab
le

 P
ul

le
r, 

Ba
le

 o
f S

tra
w

, P
ic

k 
M

at
to

ck
, S

te
el

 R
iv

et
 W

as
he

rs
, A

lu
m

in
um

 R
iv

et
 W

as
he

rs
,2

-
H

ol
e 

Br
ac

ke
t

5
3
2
6
6

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
   

   
   

   
   

42
0.

38
 B

ug
gy

 T
ra

ck
 2

0,
 W

ar
d 

2;
 E

xc
av

at
or

 &
 B

uc
ke

t, 
W

ar
d 

3
5
3
2
6
7

In
no

vy
ze

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
5,

11
2.

00
 I

nf
oS

W
M

M
 E

xe
c 

Su
ite

 F
lo

at
in

g 
(5

,0
00

 L
in

ks
) R

en
ew

al
 to

 1
0/

11
/2

02
2

5
3
2
6
8

Ji
m

's
 C

ra
ne

 R
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

 M
in

 R
en

ta
l 2

8 
To

n 
C

ra
ne

 - 
5-

M
ile

5
3
2
6
9

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

3,
70

0.
00

 2
0 

Lo
ad

s 
Bi

os
ol

id
s 

to
 W

O
TP

 9
/2

8 
- 1

0/
4 

+ 
1 

Lo
ad

 G
ra

ve
l

5
3
2
7
0

Lo
w

e'
s

   
   

   
   

1,
38

2.
58

 A
/C

 U
ni

t I
nf

lu
en

t B
ld

g;
 S

he
lf 

Br
ac

ke
ts

, S
he

lv
es

, E
le

ct
ric

ia
ns

 T
ot

e,
 R

at
ch

et
/S

oc
ke

t 
Se

t, 
Po

ly
 D

us
te

r, 
M

ic
ro

sw
ip

e 
D

us
te

r, 
C

ar
tri

dg
e 

Fi
lte

rs
, G

lu
e 

Tr
ap

s,
 H

TH
 S

ho
ck

, 5
-

G
al

 B
uc

ke
t, 

3-
Sp

ee
d 

U
til

ite
ch

 2
0"

, E
xt

er
io

r S
cr

ew
 P

G
P,

 S
ix

 L
ob

e 
2"

 p
ow

er
bi

t, 
C

AT
 

R
at

ed
 S

he
at

hi
ng

, 1
0'

 #
4 

St
ee

l, 
Li

gh
t W

ei
gh

t B
lo

ck
s

5
3
2
7
1

M
yF

le
et

C
en

te
r

   
   

   
   

   
20

7.
77

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e,

 B
ra

ke
 F

lu
id

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t, 
Ai

r F
ilt

er
 - 

U
ni

t 1
34

5
3
2
7
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

St
or

es
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

   
  7

7.
47

 W
ip

er
 B

la
de

s,
 A

ir 
Fi

lte
rs

, A
nt

ifr
ee

ze
, P

ow
er

 S
te

er
in

g 
Fl

ui
d

5
3
2
7
3

Pa
rtn

er
s 

Ai
rle

ss
   

   
   

   
   

  2
4.

08
 P

um
p,

 F
ue

l L
in

e
5
3
2
7
4

Pe
te

rs
on

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

pt
ic

 T
an

k
   

   
   

   
   

  3
4.

94
 O

ak
um

 R
op

e
5
3
2
7
5

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
   

   
   

   
   

81
5.

98
 S

cr
ub

 S
po

ng
es

, A
nt

ac
id

, P
ep

to
 B

is
m

ol
, C

op
y 

Pa
pe

r, 
24

LB
 P

ap
er

, P
la

st
ic

 S
po

on
s,

 
Fo

rk
s,

 T
is

su
es

, P
ap

er
 T

ow
el

s,
 C

ya
n 

To
ne

r, 
H

ig
hl

ig
ht

er
s,

 B
oo

k 
En

ds
, B

in
de

r S
pi

ne
 

In
se

rts
, C

re
am

er
, S

te
vi

a,
 T

on
er

 C
ar

tri
dg

e,
 N

am
e 

Pl
at

e,
 D

at
er

, C
of

fe
e,

 S
ug

ar
 

Pa
ck

s,
 C

re
am

er
 P

ac
ks

, 4
 x

 D
ia

ry
, 1

2V
 B

at
te

rie
s,

 P
en

s,
 1

2 
oz

 C
up

s
5
3
2
7
6

Pe
tty

 C
as

h
   

   
   

   
   

40
8.

81
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
fo

r E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
7/

8 
- 1

0/
5/

20
21

5
3
2
7
7

Pi
pe

 &
 T

ub
e 

Su
pp

ly
   

   
   

   
   

33
8.

03
 3

 P
cs

 o
f C

ar
bo

n 
St

ee
l H

ot
 R

ol
le

d 
Pl

at
e 

- 5
-M

i S
ol

ar
5
3
2
7
8

R
az

or
ba

ck
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
om

pa
ny

   
   

   
   

   
31

8.
75

 C
on

cr
et

e 
fo

r D
riv

ew
ay

 re
pa

ir 
on

 J
 S

tre
et

5
3
2
7
9

So
ut

he
rn

 P
ip

e 
& 

Su
pp

ly
   

   
   

   
   

57
0.

30
 P

ip
e 

an
d 

C
ou

pl
in

g 
to

 F
ix

 W
at

er
 L

ea
k 

in
 W

ar
d 

3
5
3
2
8
0

So
ut

he
rn

 S
ta

r M
at

er
ia

ls
   

   
   

   
   

  4
2.

71
 A

sp
ha

lt 
Pa

tc
he

s 
W

ar
d 

0
5
3
2
8
1

Sp
a 

C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

1,
93

8.
99

 P
op

 U
p 

To
w

el
s,

 D
is

in
fe

ct
an

t, 
D

eo
do

ra
nt

, P
en

et
ra

tin
g 

Lu
br

ic
an

t, 
R

oa
ch

/A
nt

 S
pr

ay
, 

H
ea

vy
 P

lu
s,

 In
du

st
ria

l E
xt

re
m

e 
2.

0,
 C

-F
ol

d 
To

w
el

s,
 T

ita
ni

um
 C

on
ce

nt
ra

te
5
3
2
8
2

St
an

le
y 

H
ar

dw
ar

e
   

   
   

   
   

58
1.

40
 N

o 
Sp

ill 
G

as
 C

an
, N

yl
on

 X
-L

in
e,

 S
tih

l H
i P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, T

rim
m

er
5
3
2
8
3

St
ar

 B
ol

t, 
In

c.
   

   
   

   
   

  3
3.

49
 S

S 
H

ex
 C

ap
 S

cr
ew

s,
 S

S 
N

yl
on

 In
se

rt 
Lo

ck
nu

ts
5
3
2
8
4

Te
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

C
en

te
r

   
   

   
   

   
14

5.
64

 G
en

er
al

 P
es

t C
on

tro
l I

n 
an

d 
Ar

ou
nd

 A
dm

in
 B

ld
g

5
3
2
8
5

Te
st

 R
ite

 L
LC

   
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

 5
 R

PZ
 T

es
ts

 - 
Fa

ul
ke

r L
ak

e 
& 

Sh
illc

ut
t

5
3
2
8
6

Th
om

as
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
C

o.
   

   
   

   
1,

47
5.

00
 S

ew
er

 L
oc

at
io

n 
- 2

4"
 - 

5-
M

i C
re

ek
 In

te
rc

ep
to

r

Pa
ge

 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
2
8
7

Tr
ac

to
r S

up
pl

y 
C

re
di

t P
la

n
   

   
   

   
   

  8
0.

91
 S

S 
H

ex
 C

ap
 S

cr
ew

s,
 H

os
e 

C
la

m
ps

, B
as

ke
t T

an
k 

Fi
lte

r, 
El

bo
w

 N
oz

zl
e,

 N
yl

on
 

C
ap

s,
 M

is
c.

 fo
r U

til
ity

 B
ar

ge
5
3
2
8
8

U
ni

te
d 

H
oi

st
 &

 C
ra

ne
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

   
95

4.
84

 R
ep

ai
rs

 to
 M

ur
ph

y 
D

riv
e 

H
oi

st
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
- 2

-T
on

 Y
al

e 
H

oi
st

5
3
2
8
9

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
 P

la
st

ic
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n
   

   
   

   
   

34
4.

52
 5

5 
G

al
lo

n 
Ta

nk
 - 

M
TP

5
3
2
9
0

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
   

   
   

   
   

41
0.

38
 1

0p
pm

 C
hl

or
in

e 
C

al
G

as
 - 

C
l2

 C
al

ib
ra

tio
n

5
3
2
9
1

U
BS

   
   

   
   

   
98

0.
18

 W
at

er
 B

ills
:  

D
el

ta
 L

aw
n,

 S
ho

rte
r C

ol
l, 

5-
M

i T
P,

 H
ei

lm
an

/W
O

, W
O

TP
, S

hi
llc

ut
t, 

O
ak

br
oo

k
5
3
2
9
2

W
el

sc
o

   
   

   
   

   
  4

4.
57

 R
en

ta
l W

el
di

ng
 G

as
 C

yl
in

de
rs

5
3
2
9
3

W
ho

le
sa

le
 E

le
ct

ric
 S

up
pl

y
   

   
   

   
2,

21
6.

19
 M

is
c.

 P
ar

ts
 fo

r 5
-M

i M
ag

 M
et

er
 S

um
p 

Pu
m

p;
 S

w
in

g 
Pa

ne
l K

its
, S

w
in

g 
Pa

ne
l 

Br
ac

ke
ts

, E
nc

lo
su

re
s/

Li
ft 

St
at

io
ns

5
3
2
9
4

C
er

te
x 

U
SA

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
   

71
1.

23
 8

" S
in

gl
e 

Le
g 

Sl
in

g/
Br

id
ge

w
ay

 P
S;

 S
S 

W
ire

 R
op

e 
C

lip
s,

 S
S 

C
ab

le
 Im

p
5
3
2
9
5

O
C

SE
 C

le
ar

in
gh

ou
se

 S
D

U
   

   
   

   
   

51
3.

50
 C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

- 3
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
5
3
2
9
6

H
ea

rt 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
   

   
   

   
   

  4
3.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g
5
3
2
9
7

N
LR

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.9
3 

W
el

ln
es

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

1 
Em

pl
oy

ee
N

A
T

-2
1

N
at

io
nw

id
e 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

   
   

   
   

2,
63

5.
00

 R
et

ire
m

en
t C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 - 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
0/

10
/2

02
1

P
R

-2
1

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
 D

ep
os

it
   

   
   

 4
3,

12
0.

14
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

- P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

0/
10

/2
02

1
5
3
2
9
8

A-
1 

R
ec

ov
er

y
21

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
To

w
in

g 
U

ni
t 1

42
5
3
2
9
9

Ad
va

nc
ed

 A
na

ly
tic

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

   
   

   
   

   
46

6.
00

 B
en

ch
 M

ar
k 

Sa
m

pl
in

g 
Q

C
 - 

Tw
o 

M
on

th
s

5
3
3
0
0

Al
lie

d 
Su

pp
ly

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
   

24
9.

58
 P

VC
 A

da
pt

er
s,

 P
VC

 U
ni

on
, B

al
l V

al
ve

, S
lo

tte
d 

St
ru

ts
, A

ng
le

 B
ra

ck
et

s
5
3
3
0
1

Ar
ka

ns
as

 D
em

oc
ra

t G
az

et
te

   
   

   
   

   
48

9.
84

 L
eg

al
 A

d 
- D

ix
ie

 B
ar

in
g 

C
ro

ss
 P

ip
e 

Bu
rs

tin
g

5
3
3
0
2

AR
 D

ep
t o

f L
ab

or
 &

 L
ic

en
si

ng
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0.

00
 E

le
ct

ric
ia

n'
s 

Li
ce

ns
e 

R
en

ew
al

 - 
U

ek
m

an
5
3
3
0
3

Ar
ka

ns
as

 O
ne

-C
al

l S
ys

te
m

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
   

42
9.

70
 O

ct
ob

er
 M

em
be

r F
ee

 - 
Se

pt
em

be
r C

al
l F

ee
5
3
3
0
4

Ar
ka

ns
as

 S
od

 &
 T

ur
f F

ar
m

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
   

19
1.

36
 W

ar
d 

1 
& 

3 
So

d 
R

ep
ai

rs
5
3
3
0
5

C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 E
ne

rg
y

   
   

   
   

   
83

4.
30

 G
as

 B
ills

:  
FL

 L
ab

, F
LT

P,
 A

us
tin

 L
ak

es
, G

ap
 C

k 
G

en
, E

ur
ek

a 
G

rd
ns

 G
en

, C
la

yt
on

 
C

ha
pe

l G
en

, D
ix

ie
 G

en
5
3
3
0
6

C
ha

ng
e 

C
en

te
r f

or
 H

ea
lth

   
   

   
   

3,
31

4.
00

 H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

ln
es

s 
C

lin
ic

 - 
N

ov
em

be
r

5
3
3
0
7

C
in

ta
s

   
   

   
   

   
28

8.
76

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
ab

in
et

 R
ef

ills
 - 

La
b,

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
, P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

5
3
3
0
8

C
ity

 o
f M

au
m

el
le

   
   

   
 1

4,
08

7.
83

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 T

ax
 - 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
5
3
3
0
9

C
ity

 o
f N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k

   
   

   
 9

5,
08

7.
61

 F
ra

nc
hi

se
 T

ax
 - 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
5
3
3
1
0

C
on

ne
ct

in
g 

Po
in

t
   

   
   

   
   

  5
2.

38
 P

ow
er

 S
up

pl
y 

- 1
 P

C
 in

 c
ol

le
ct

io
ns

5
3
3
1
1

D
at

am
ax

   
   

   
   

   
18

1.
66

 A
dm

in
 C

op
ie

r M
on

th
ly

 M
ai

nt
 &

 O
ve

ra
ge

5
3
3
1
2

D
ia

m
on

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
o.

   
   

  1
93

,8
86

.8
7 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
R

ep
ai

r -
 5

-M
i C

r I
nt

er
ce

pt
or

 H
w

y 
67

/1
67

5
3
3
1
3

D
ig

ita
l P

rin
t &

 Im
ag

in
g 

of
 L

R
   

   
   

   
   

51
0.

76
 B

us
in

es
s 

C
ar

ds
 &

 L
ea

ve
 R

eq
ue

st
 F

or
m

s 
- T

re
at

m
en

t D
ep

t &
 E

C
S

5
3
3
1
4

D
LT

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
, L

LC
   

   
   

   
4,

42
7.

74
 A

ut
od

es
k 

An
nu

al
 S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
5
3
3
1
5

En
te

rg
y

   
   

   
   

   
  3

8.
31

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ill 

H
w

y 
36

5 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
n

5
3
3
1
6

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l E
xp

re
ss

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
2,

30
9.

94
 B

ot
tle

s,
 C

ap
s,

 F
ilt

er
s 

- L
ab

5
3
3
1
7

Sh
er

w
oo

d 
Ex

pr
es

s 
O

il
   

   
   

   
   

  5
6.

29
 U

ni
t 1

24
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e

Pa
ge

 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
3
1
8

Fi
rs

t E
le

ct
ric

 C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e

   
   

   
   

   
19

7.
07

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ill 

G
ap

 C
re

ek
5
3
3
1
9

Fl
ee

t T
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

   
   

   
   

   
  4

6.
48

 U
ni

t 1
48

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e

5
3
3
2
0

H
ar

cr
os

 C
he

m
ic

al
s

   
   

   
   

7,
20

9.
36

 C
hl

or
in

e 
C

yl
in

de
rs

 - 
5-

M
i T

P,
 F

LT
P,

 W
O

TP
5
3
3
2
1

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

   
   

   
   

   
60

2.
46

 D
oo

r, 
H

an
dl

e 
As

se
m

bl
y,

 F
re

ig
ht

 - 
#1

40
5
3
3
2
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

 C
re

di
t S

er
vi

ce
s

   
   

   
   

   
62

9.
12

 Q
ui

kr
et

e 
on

 P
al

le
ts

5
3
3
2
3

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

   
   

   
   

   
13

2.
99

 S
le

dg
e 

H
am

m
er

s,
 S

oc
ke

t D
riv

es
, C

om
m

on
 S

pi
ke

5
3
3
2
4

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
   

   
   

   
   

  8
0.

37
 B

om
ag

 R
am

m
er

 - 
W

ar
d 

1
5
3
3
2
5

IC
M

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
1,

49
8.

83
 S

w
iv

el
 J

oi
nt

 #
14

3,
 P

ip
es

, I
nt

ak
e 

Pi
pe

s,
 Q

ui
ck

 C
la

m
ps

5
3
3
2
6

In
si

tu
fo

rm
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s,

 L
LC

   
  1

,0
66

,4
48

.8
6 

Es
t. 

#4
 D

ar
k 

H
ol

lo
w

 In
te

rc
ep

to
rs

, E
st

. #
1 

R
os

e 
C

ity
 M

ilit
ar

y 
D

riv
e 

C
IP

P
5
3
3
2
7

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ire
   

   
   

   
   

  2
1.

90
 U

ni
t 8

3 
Fl

at
 R

ep
ai

r
5
3
3
2
8

Ji
m

's
 C

ra
ne

 R
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

 M
in

 R
en

ta
l 2

8 
To

n 
C

ra
ne

 -W
O

TP
 C

ha
ng

e 
a 

Be
ar

in
g

5
3
3
2
9

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

3,
60

0.
00

 2
0 

Lo
ad

s 
Bi

os
ol

id
s 

to
 W

O
TP

 1
0/

5 
- 1

0/
11

5
3
3
3
0

Ki
ttl

e'
s 

G
ar

ag
e,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

1,
43

7.
89

 U
ni

t 1
19

 - 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Po

w
er

 S
te

er
in

g 
Fl

ui
d 

Le
ak

, S
pa

rk
 P

lu
gs

, P
ow

er
 B

ra
ke

 B
oo

st
er

5
3
3
3
1

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

   
   

   
   

3,
17

6.
17

 S
m

ok
e 

Bo
m

bs
, T

hr
ow

 A
w

ay
 G

lo
ve

s,
 O

ra
ng

e 
C

on
es

, S
af

et
y 

Ve
st

s
5
3
3
3
2

M
-F

ab
, L

LC
   

   
   

   
8,

46
5.

00
 T

rip
od

 w
/W

in
ch

 M
ou

nt
in

g 
Br

ac
ke

t, 
W

in
ch

 M
od

ul
e 

w
/R

em
ot

e 
C

on
tro

l, 
W

in
ch

 C
ab

le
 

Ki
t, 

Sp
in

ne
r H

ea
d 

w
/P

ow
er

 C
or

d 
& 

C
on

tro
l S

w
itc

h
5
3
3
3
3

M
r. 

G
re

en
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l T

ur
f M

an
ag

em
en

t
   

   
   

   
   

41
5.

00
 T

re
at

 C
re

pe
 M

yr
tle

s 
at

 F
LT

P
5
3
3
3
4

M
yF

le
et

C
en

te
r

15
2.

25
   

   
   

   
   

U
ni

t 1
36

 O
il 

& 
Fi

lte
r C

ha
ng

e
5
3
3
3
5

N
at

io
nw

id
e 

Tr
ai

le
rs

, L
LC

   
   

   
   

9,
06

9.
17

 2
02

2 
Tr

ai
le

r &
 D

oc
um

en
t F

ee
s,

 S
pa

re
 T

ire
, R

ec
ei

ve
r H

itc
he

s
5
3
3
3
6

N
or

th
si

de
 S

al
es

 C
o.

   
   

   
   

   
  2

7.
76

 R
ai

n 
Su

its
5
3
3
3
7

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

St
or

es
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

   
  6

4.
35

 M
ot

or
 O

il 
an

d 
Fu

nn
el

5
3
3
3
8

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
   

   
   

   
1,

12
7.

74
 K

VM
 S

w
itc

h,
 2

4 
Lb

 P
ap

er
, P

la
st

ic
 S

po
on

s,
 F

or
ks

, T
is

su
es

, P
ap

er
 T

ow
el

s,
 T

on
er

, 
C

re
am

er
, 1

1x
17

 p
ap

er
, P

en
s,

 L
en

s 
C

le
an

er
, T

on
er

 C
ar

tri
dg

es
, W

ire
le

ss
 

Ke
yb

oa
rd

, G
el

 M
ou

se
pa

d,
 F

oo
tre

st
, D

at
e 

St
am

p,
 N

am
e 

Pl
at

e,
 H

an
gi

ng
 F

ol
de

rs
, 

La
be

l M
ak

er
, H

ot
 C

up
s,

 L
id

s,
 B

in
de

r C
om

bs
, C

op
y 

Pa
pe

r
5
3
3
3
9

Po
ly

te
c,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

5,
58

0.
00

 L
iq

ui
d 

Po
ly

m
er

 - 
M

TP
5
3
3
4
0

Po
st

 O
ak

 A
cr

es
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

   
  3

5.
00

 D
irt

 - 
W

ar
d 

1 
R

ep
ai

r
5
3
3
4
1

R
JN

 G
ro

up
, I

nc
.

   
   

  1
40

,5
47

.5
4 

Pr
of

 S
vc

s 
th

ru
 9

/2
4/

20
21

 - 
SS

ES
  C

om
m

itt
ee

 A
pp

ro
ve

d
5
3
3
4
2

Sc
ot

t A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

C
en

te
r

   
   

   
   

   
  5

4.
56

 U
ni

t 1
47

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e

5
3
3
4
3

SC
P 

Sc
ie

nc
e

   
   

   
   

2,
15

0.
25

 C
O

D
 T

ub
es

 - 
La

b
5
3
3
4
4

Sk
yl

in
e 

Au
to

m
ot

iv
e

   
   

   
   

2,
11

1.
52

 U
ni

t 1
24

 - 
Se

rv
ic

e 
to

 C
oo

lin
g 

Sy
st

em
/R

ep
la

ce
 R

ad
ia

to
r, 

H
os

es
, e

tc
.

5
3
3
4
5

So
ut

he
rn

 P
ip

e 
& 

Su
pp

ly
58

2.
98

   
   

   
   

   
PV

C
 P

ip
e 

& 
G

as
ke

ts
 - 

M
ar

ch
e 

Fo
rc

e 
M

ai
n

5
3
3
4
6

Sp
a 

C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

   
11

4.
95

 H
ea

vy
 P

lu
s,

 In
du

st
ria

l E
xt

re
m

e 
- O

pe
ra

tio
ns

5
3
3
4
7

St
an

le
y 

H
ar

dw
ar

e
   

   
   

   
   

  2
1.

89
 R

ep
ai

r P
ul

l S
tri

ng
5
3
3
4
8

St
ar

 B
ol

t, 
In

c.
   

   
   

   
   

  3
5.

75
 S

pi
ra

l S
cr

ew
 E

xt
 K

it
5
3
3
4
9

Te
st

 R
ite

 L
LC

   
   

   
   

   
47

5.
00

 T
es

t R
PZ

's
 M

TP

Pa
ge

 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
3
5
0

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
   

   
   

   
2,

19
7.

38
 M

ic
ro

sc
op

e 
C

ov
er

, P
ho

sp
ha

te
 B

uf
fe

r, 
FC

 B
ro

th
 - 

La
b

5
3
3
5
1

U
BS

   
   

   
   

1,
84

8.
93

 W
at

er
 B

ills
:  

M
ur

ph
y 

D
riv

e,
 M

TP
, F

LT
P,

 F
L 

La
b,

 D
el

ta
 L

aw
n

5
3
3
5
2

Vi
ns

on
 L

. C
re

di
t

   
   

   
   

2,
80

0.
00

 C
on

cr
et

e 
w

or
k 

D
riv

ew
ay

 re
pa

irs
 o

n 
D

or
ot

hy
- W

ar
d 

2
5
3
3
5
3

A-
1 

R
ec

ov
er

y
   

   
   

   
   

19
1.

63
 T

ow
in

g 
U

ni
t 1

43
5
3
3
5
4

Am
er

ic
a 

Fi
rs

t A
ir 

C
on

di
tio

ni
ng

   
   

   
   

   
34

4.
93

 M
TP

/S
er

vi
ce

 C
al

l &
 A

dd
 C

oo
la

nt
5
3
3
5
5

V 
O

 I 
D

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
V 

O
 I 

D
5
3
3
5
6

AT
&T

   
   

   
   

   
14

8.
70

 M
on

th
ly

 S
ha

re
d 

Fi
be

r
5
3
3
5
7

Br
ad

y 
In

du
st

rie
s 

of
 A

rk
an

sa
s,

 L
LC

   
   

   
   

   
  3

4.
56

 H
D

PE
 C

an
 L

in
er

s
5
3
3
5
8

C
ED

-L
itt

le
 R

oc
k

   
   

   
   

   
44

4.
07

 H
ea

te
r f

or
 M

TP
 B

lo
w

er
5
3
3
5
9

C
ol

on
ia

l L
ife

   
   

   
   

   
21

9.
42

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ai
d 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
5
3
3
6
0

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
   

   
   

   
3,

12
9.

32
 F

er
nc

os
, 8

4x
PV

C
 C

le
an

ou
t P

lu
gs

, H
ym

ax
 C

ou
pl

in
gs

, C
on

c 
PV

C
 C

PL
G

S,
 

D
ee

pw
el

l S
oc

ke
t S

et
5
3
3
6
1

C
ris

t E
ng

in
ee

rs
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
 2

3,
55

5.
00

 I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
In

vo
ic

e 
Pe

rio
d 

 A
ug

 2
2,

 2
02

1 
th

ro
ug

h 
Se

pt
 1

8,
 2

02
1 

M
au

m
el

le
 D

iv
er

si
on

 to
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

  (
Ex

ec
ut

ed
 2

/8
/2

01
8)

5
3
3
6
2

C
um

m
in

s 
M

id
-S

ou
th

, L
LC

   
   

   
   

   
  2

4.
13

 F
ilt

er
-O

il 
- U

ni
t 1

39
 G

en
er

at
or

5
3
3
6
3

D
at

am
ax

   
   

   
   

   
19

5.
71

 M
on

th
ly

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 O

ve
ra

ge
 - 

En
g 

C
op

ie
r

5
3
3
6
4

En
te

rg
y

   
   

   
 1

8,
62

8.
22

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
5-

M
i #

1,
 5

-M
i S

ou
th

, 5
-M

i I
nf

lu
en

t
5
3
3
6
5

Sh
er

w
oo

d 
Ex

pr
es

s 
O

il
   

   
   

   
   

  5
5.

05
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
U

ni
t 1

46
5
3
3
6
6

Fu
el

m
an

   
   

   
 1

3,
89

6.
87

 G
as

 &
 D

ie
se

l F
le

et
 V

eh
ic

le
s 

M
on

th
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r

5
3
3
6
7

G
lo

ba
l E

ne
rg

y 
So

lu
tio

ns
   

   
   

   
2,

54
0.

00
 5

0 
H

P 
Bl

ow
er

 M
ot

or
 - 

M
TP

5
3
3
6
8

H
&S

 W
el

di
ng

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

 R
ep

la
ce

d 
20

" P
ip

e 
& 

Fl
an

ge
 H

ig
h 

W
at

er
 L

ift
 S

ta
tio

n 
- F

LT
P

5
3
3
6
9

H
ac

h 
C

om
pa

ny
   

   
   

   
4,

45
5.

16
 A

ll 
W

ea
th

er
 R

ef
rig

er
at

ed
 S

am
pl

er
 H

ea
d 

& 
G

ea
r M

ot
or

5
3
3
7
0

H
C

I
   

   
   

   
   

27
3.

75
 M

ov
ed

 P
ho

ne
 S

ta
tio

ns
, T

ro
ub

le
sh

oo
t p

ho
ne

 p
ro

bl
em

s
5
3
3
7
1

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

   
   

   
   

2,
55

2.
95

 C
ab

le
 A

ss
em

bl
ie

s,
 P

ig
 T

ai
ls

, 1
 1

/4
 P

ac
ki

ng
 - 

Fr
ei

gh
t -

 T
V 

Tr
uc

ks
5
3
3
7
2

H
ilb

ur
n 

& 
H

ar
pe

r, 
LT

D
   

   
   

   
4,

72
0.

50
 L

eg
al

 E
xp

en
se

 S
ep

t -
 S

pe
ci

al
 P

ro
j, 

R
et

ai
ne

r, 
U

PR
R

 P
er

m
it 

Ap
pe

al
5
3
3
7
3

IC
M

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 In

c.
   

   
   

   
1,

25
9.

25
 S

tih
l C

ut
-O

ff 
Sa

w
5
3
3
7
4

In
te

rs
ta

te
 A

ll 
Ba

tte
ry

 C
en

te
r

   
   

   
   

   
14

3.
39

 U
ni

t 1
29

 - 
Ba

tte
ry

5
3
3
7
5

Ji
m

's
 T

re
e 

Se
rv

ic
e

   
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

 R
em

ov
e 

2 
Tr

ee
s 

& 
H

au
l O

ff 
D

eb
ris

 - 
W

ar
d 

3
5
3
3
7
6

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

4,
14

0.
00

 2
3 

Lo
ad

s 
Bi

os
ol

id
s 

H
au

le
d 

to
 W

O
TP

 1
0/

12
 - 

10
/1

9
5
3
3
7
7

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
& 

W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

   
   

   
   

   
18

1.
39

 O
il 

& 
Fi

lte
r C

ha
ng

es
 - 

U
ni

ts
 1

40
 &

 1
39

5
3
3
7
8

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

   
   

   
   

   
91

4.
33

 D
riv

er
 G

lo
ve

s,
 W

hi
te

 M
ar

ki
ng

 P
ai

nt
, D

eb
ris

 G
rit

 B
as

ke
ts

 w
/R

op
e

5
3
3
7
9

Li
ttl

e 
R

oc
k 

W
in

w
at

er
 C

om
pa

ny
   

   
   

   
8,

26
7.

80
 G

as
ke

t P
ip

e,
 W

ye
s,

 6
" D

I P
ip

e

Pa
ge

 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
3
8
0

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
El

ec
tri

c
   

   
   

 3
6,

03
9.

41
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ills
:  

W
ilc

ox
, F

L 
Bl

ow
er

, S
hi

llc
ut

t, 
FL

TP
, F

L 
Sl

ud
ge

 L
ag

oo
n,

 M
ar

yl
an

d 
Ea

st
, F

L 
Ad

m
in

, F
L 

Pl
an

t M
ai

nt
, H

w
y 

10
7,

 O
ak

br
oo

k,
 G

al
lo

w
ay

/M
ay

be
llin

e,
 

Sh
or

te
r C

ol
l, 

D
ix

ie
, L

an
sb

ro
ok

/H
ol

t, 
D

el
ta

 L
aw

n,
 F

au
lk

ne
r X

in
g,

 H
ar

ris
 In

d,
 

C
yp

re
ss

 X
in

g,
 B

au
cu

m
 In

d,
 L

ak
ew

oo
d,

 P
in

e 
Tr

ee
 P

t, 
38

04
B 

N
on

a,
 3

92
4B

 N
on

a,
 

W
O

 G
at

e,
 3

81
2B

 N
on

a,
 F

L 
La

b,
 F

l C
S&

E,
 I-

44
0 

In
d 

Pa
rk

, M
ar

yl
an

d 
Pl

ac
e

5
3
3
8
1

N
or

th
si

de
 S

al
es

 C
o.

   
   

   
   

   
18

4.
28

 L
ea

th
er

 D
riv

er
's

 G
lo

ve
s,

 R
ai

ns
ui

t, 
Bo

ot
s

5
3
3
8
2

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

   
   

   
   

   
  1

7.
18

 B
us

in
es

s 
C

ar
d 

H
ol

de
r

5
3
3
8
3

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
   

   
   

   
   

10
0.

33
 1

1 
x 

17
 P

ap
er

, H
an

gi
ng

 F
ol

de
rs

, L
ab

el
 M

ak
er

, H
ot

 C
up

s,
 L

id
s,

 P
rin

te
r I

nk
, C

ov
er

 
St

oc
k

5
3
3
8
4

Po
st

 O
ak

 A
cr

es
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

   
  7

0.
00

 D
irt

 - 
W

ar
d 

1 
R

ep
ai

rs
5
3
3
8
5

Sp
a 

C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

1,
97

1.
32

 P
op

 U
p 

To
w

el
s,

 M
ul

tif
ol

d 
To

w
el

s,
 T

oi
le

t T
is

su
e,

 O
do

r D
ig

es
te

r, 
W

as
p 

Ki
lle

r, 
U

rin
al

 
Bl

oc
ks

, D
eg

re
as

er
5
3
3
8
6

Su
nb

el
t R

en
ta

ls
   

   
   

   
1,

66
1.

46
 T

re
nc

h 
Bo

x 
- W

ar
d 

0
5
3
3
8
7

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
   

   
   

   
2,

81
8.

04
 M

ob
ile

 S
er

vi
ce

 fo
r C

el
l P

ho
ne

s 
& 

iP
ad

s
5
3
3
8
8

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
   

   
   

   
1,

63
9.

13
 D

um
ps

te
r S

er
vi

ce
:  

M
TP

, W
O

TP
, S

hi
llc

ut
t, 

Va
cC

on
s,

 5
-M

i T
P,

 F
LT

P
5
3
3
8
9

Am
er

ip
ris

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

   
   

  6
00

,0
00

.0
0 

An
nu

al
 P

en
si

on
 P

la
n 

C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

(C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

pp
ro

ve
d 

10
/1

2/
21

)
E

L
E

C
P

Y
M

T
-2

2
C

en
te

nn
ia

l B
an

k 
- C

re
di

t C
ar

d
   

   
   

   
2,

28
2.

11
 O

ffi
ce

 C
ha

ir,
 B

oa
t P

ad
dl

e,
 2

xC
hl

or
in

e 
In

je
ct

io
n 

Pu
m

ps
, M

ot
he

rb
oa

rd
, L

un
ch

es
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g,
 2

xH
ar

d 
D

riv
es

, S
C

AD
A 

m
od

ul
e,

 C
of

fe
e 

m
ak

er
, J

ob
 A

ds
5
3
3
9
0

O
C

SE
 C

le
ar

in
gh

ou
se

 S
D

U
   

   
   

   
   

51
3.

50
 C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

- 3
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
Pa

yr
ol

l E
nd

in
g 

10
/2

4/
21

5
3
3
9
1

H
ea

rt 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s 
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
   

   
   

   
   

  4
3.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
Pa

yr
ol

l E
nd

in
g 

10
/2

4/
21

5
3
3
9
2

N
LR

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

.9
3 

W
el

ln
es

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
 - 

1 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 P

ay
ro

ll 
En

di
ng

 1
0/

24
/2

1
N

A
T

-2
2

N
at

io
nw

id
e 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

   
   

   
   

2,
63

5.
00

 R
et

ire
m

en
t C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 - 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
0/

24
/2

02
1

P
R

-2
2

Pa
yr

ol
l T

ax
 D

ep
os

it
   

   
   

 4
2,

81
7.

08
 P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

- P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
di

ng
 1

0/
24

/2
02

1
5
3
3
9
3

Ad
va

nc
ed

 A
na

ly
tic

al
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

   
   

   
   

   
23

4.
18

 Q
ua

lit
y 

C
on

tro
l B

en
ch

m
ar

k 
Te

st
in

g 
- 4

th
 Q

tr
5
3
3
9
4

AR
 D

ep
t o

f E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

   
   

   
   

   
  5

0.
00

 F
ed

er
al

 S
ur

pl
us

 P
ur

ch
as

e/
 T

ra
ile

r f
or

 M
TP

 S
pr

ay
er

5
3
3
9
5

Ar
ka

ns
as

 D
em

oc
ra

t G
az

et
te

   
   

   
   

   
15

7.
00

 L
eg

al
 A

d/
 R

eb
id

-F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e 
C

la
rif

ie
r L

au
nd

er
 C

ov
er

 P
ro

je
ct

5
3
3
9
6

AT
&T

   
   

   
   

1,
56

6.
40

 I
nt

er
ne

t S
ec

ur
ity

/D
is

tri
bu

te
d 

D
en

ia
l o

f S
er

vi
ce

 &
 S

ha
re

d 
Fi

be
r

5
3
3
9
7

AT
&T

 M
ob

ilit
y

   
   

   
   

2,
21

0.
51

 M
on

th
ly

 M
ob

ile
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ca
da

5
3
3
9
8

Bu
rk

ha
lte

r T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s,
 In

c.
   

   
  2

98
,4

03
.1

6 
Es

t. 
#1

 - 
R

os
e 

C
ity

 &
 M

ilit
ar

y 
Pi

pe
 B

ur
st

in
g

5
3
3
9
9

C
in

ta
s

   
   

   
   

   
54

5.
02

 U
ltr

ac
le

an
 S

er
vi

ce
 2

 L
oc

ke
r R

oo
m

s 
C

S&
E 

Bl
dg

 (2
 in

vo
ic

es
)

5
3
4
0
0

C
on

tro
l W

or
x

   
   

   
   

   
74

8.
90

 R
ot

am
et

er
 T

ub
es

/F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e 
C

hl
or

in
e

5
3
4
0
1

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n,
 L

P
   

   
   

   
   

74
4.

60
 R

at
ch

et
 P

ip
e 

C
ut

te
r

5
3
4
0
2

D
ar

re
ll 

R
. S

an
so

m
   

   
   

   
6,

50
0.

00
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 fo
r O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
1 

+ 
Ex

tra
 T

im
e 

Se
tti

ng
 U

p 
O

ffi
ce

 3
65

 &
 M

PA
5
3
4
0
3

D
at

am
ax

   
   

   
   

   
11

3.
61

 M
on

th
ly

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 O

ve
ra

ge
 - 

C
ol

l S
ys

 C
op

ie
r; 

La
b 

C
op

ie
r

5
3
4
0
4

D
el

ta
 F

or
em

os
t C

he
m

ic
al

 C
o.

   
   

   
   

   
33

7.
75

 S
an

iti
zi

ng
 W

ip
es

/O
ps

5
3
4
0
5

D
ig

ita
l P

rin
t &

 Im
ag

in
g 

of
 L

R
   

   
   

   
   

  4
7.

69
 5

00
 B

us
in

es
s 

C
ar

ds
 - 

G
re

g 
Va

rn
el

l

Pa
ge

 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
3
4
0
6

D
uk

e'
s 

R
oo

t C
on

tro
l, 

In
c.

   
   

   
   

   
76

6.
50

 J
et

 P
ow

er
 II

 - 
(s

ew
er

 li
ne

 d
eg

re
as

er
)

5
3
4
0
7

Ea
gl

e 
Fe

nc
e 

D
is

tri
bu

tin
g

   
   

   
   

   
26

3.
25

 D
oo

r K
in

g 
M

ic
ro

 C
lik

 T
ra

ns
m

itt
er

 (W
hi

te
 O

ak
 A

cc
es

s 
fo

r G
. P

fe
iff

er
)

5
3
4
0
8

En
te

rg
y

   
   

   
 1

4,
97

4.
87

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ills

:  
M

TP
 S

ur
ge

/E
q/

Ae
r, 

M
TP

 P
S4

, M
TP

 M
ai

n
5
3
4
0
9

Eu
re

ka
 G

ar
de

ns
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

Bo
ar

d
   

   
   

   
4,

02
5.

00
 D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 S
ep

te
m

be
r

5
3
4
1
0

Fr
al

ey
 R

oo
fin

g,
 In

c.
   

   
   

 5
6,

37
6.

00
 R

oo
f R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e 

Ad
m

in
 B

ld
g.

5
3
4
1
1

G
ra

in
ge

r
   

   
   

   
1,

76
8.

43
 4

 x
 A

ct
ua

to
rs

 - 
5-

M
i, 

W
O

, M
TP

, C
hl

or
in

e
5
3
4
1
2

G
ra

ni
te

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Q

ua
rri

es
   

   
   

   
   

58
7.

52
 S

to
ne

 &
 G

ra
ve

l
5
3
4
1
3

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
   

   
   

 4
0,

31
1.

08
 B

ille
d 

Ac
co

un
ts

 fo
r S

ep
te

m
be

r
5
3
4
1
4

G
re

en
 &

 C
ha

pm
an

, I
nc

.
   

   
   

   
   

39
0.

82
 D

ie
se

l E
xh

au
st

 F
lu

id
, D

ie
se

l f
or

 P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
G

en
er

at
or

s
5
3
4
1
5

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

N
et

w
or

k 
of

 A
rk

an
sa

s
   

   
   

   
   

13
2.

00
 6

 x
 C

rim
in

al
 B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
C

he
ck

s 
fo

r j
ob

 o
pe

ni
ng

s
5
3
4
1
6

Ja
ck

 T
yl

er
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
C

o.
   

   
   

   
1,

30
9.

62
 1

0 
po

in
t p

ro
be

 le
ve

l, 
10

 fe
et

 lo
ng

 - 
Sh

illc
ut

t L
ift

 S
ta

tio
n

5
3
4
1
7

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

3,
06

0.
00

 1
7 

Lo
ad

s 
Bi

os
ol

id
s 

H
au

le
d 

to
 W

O
TP

 1
0/

19
 - 

10
/2

5
5
3
4
1
8

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
& 

W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

   
   

   
   

3,
91

5.
88

 U
ni

t 1
32

-F
ro

nt
 &

 R
ea

r D
is

c 
Br

ak
e 

Ki
ts

, R
em

ov
e 

& 
R

ep
la

ce
 D

is
c 

R
ot

or
s 

4W
D

; U
ni

t 
13

6-
M

uf
fle

r, 
Ex

ha
us

t F
ro

nt
, C

on
ve

rte
r W

ar
m

 U
p 

3-
W

ay
 C

at
al

yt
ic

5
3
4
1
9

Ke
el

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.6

0 
Pa

rts
 to

 R
ep

ai
r S

pr
in

kl
er

 H
ea

d 
W

ar
d 

5

5
3
4
2
0

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
To

ol
s

   
   

   
   

1,
04

7.
92

 H
ip

 B
oo

ts
, L

ea
th

er
 G

lo
ve

s,
 S

ew
er

 G
lo

ve
s,

 W
hi

te
 M

ar
ki

ng
 P

ai
nt

, 8
-in

ch
 V

ec
to

r 
Q

ui
k 

C
la

m
p

5
3
4
2
1

Le
ga

l S
hi

el
d

   
   

   
   

   
  8

9.
70

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

re
pa

id
 L

eg
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
5
3
4
2
2

M
un

ic
ip

al
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
it 

Pl
an

   
   

   
 6

6,
42

4.
04

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
- N

ov
em

be
r

5
3
4
2
3

N
av

ig
at

io
n 

El
ec

tro
ni

cs
, I

nc
.

   
   

   
   

   
45

9.
90

 T
rim

bl
e 

Te
rra

Fl
ex

 S
ub

sc
rip

tio
n 

- 1
2 

m
on

th
s

5
3
4
2
4

C
ap

ita
l O

ne
 T

ra
de

 C
re

di
t

   
   

   
   

   
36

0.
97

 H
os

e 
R

ee
l, 

D
ig

ita
l M

ul
tim

et
er

, U
til

ity
 K

ni
fe

, S
oc

ke
t, 

Le
at

he
r G

lo
ve

s,
 W

he
el

 H
ub

, 
St

an
d 

As
se

m
bl

y
5
3
4
2
5

O
.J

.'s
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

w
o,

 In
c.

   
   

   
   

1,
02

9.
30

 M
on

th
ly

 J
an

ito
ria

l S
er

vi
ce

s

5
3
4
2
6

Pe
ttu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
   

   
   

   
   

84
5.

73
 Ib

up
ro

fe
n,

 C
of

fe
e,

 H
ot

 C
up

s,
 C

ar
d 

St
oc

k,
 C

op
y 

Pa
pe

r, 
W

al
l P

la
nn

er
s,

 D
es

kp
ad

s,
 

W
al

l C
al

en
da

r, 
In

k 
C

ar
tri

dg
es

, A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t B
oo

k,
 A

lo
e 

So
ap

, G
el

 P
en

s,
 S

ha
rp

ie
 

M
ar

ke
rs

, C
re

am
er

5
3
4
2
7

Pi
pe

 &
 T

ub
e 

Su
pp

ly
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0.

15
 C

ar
bo

n 
St

ee
l H

ot
 R

ol
le

d 
Pl

at
e 

16
 x

 1
6

5
3
4
2
8

Po
w

er
s 

Tr
uc

k 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
   

   
   

   
   

68
0.

70
 U

ni
t 1

41
 R

ee
l M

ot
or

5
3
4
2
9

R
iv

er
 R

oc
k 

C
D

L 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 L

LC
   

   
   

   
4,

00
0.

00
 4

 W
ee

ks
 C

D
L 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 fo
r C

la
ss

 "A
" -

 1
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

5
3
4
3
0

R
on

ni
e 

Sc
ro

gg
in

s,
 J

r.
   

   
   

   
   

  9
2.

22
 R

ef
un

d 
of

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
ov

er
pa

ym
en

t
5
3
4
3
1

So
nn

y 
Fu

lm
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
   

   
   

   
   

27
5.

15
 D

el
iv

er
 G

ra
ve

l t
o 

29
th

 S
t.

5
3
4
3
2

T&
T 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
   

   
   

   
   

29
0.

18
 5

5-
G

al
 D

ru
m

 o
f C

ar
 W

as
h 

So
ap

5
3
4
3
3

Th
om

as
 B

ro
w

n
   

   
   

   
   

  1
9.

22
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
lu

nc
h 

ex
pe

ns
e 

du
rin

g 
C

la
ss

 1
 O

pe
ra

to
r T

ra
in

in
g

5
3
4
3
4

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
 P

la
st

ic
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n
   

   
   

   
   

37
0.

81
 T

ub
in

g/
 3

/8
, 5

/8
, 1

/4
, 1

/2
5
3
4
3
5

Vi
ns

on
 L

. C
re

di
t

   
   

   
   

3,
10

0.
00

 C
on

cr
et

e 
R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

3 
D

riv
ew

ay
s

5
3
4
3
6

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

N
at

io
na

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 C

o.
   

   
   

   
1,

04
9.

55
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 P
re

pa
id

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l I
ns

ur
an

ce

Pa
ge

 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

T
O

T
A

L
 C

A
S

H
  
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
3
,0

4
2
,2

7
6
.3

0
  
  
 

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
0/

10
/2

02
1

13
4,

10
3.

60
   

   
  

Pa
y 

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 1
0/

24
/2

02
1

13
2,

98
8.

18
   

   
  

AD
FA

 D
ra

w
s

37
9,

59
8.

45
   

   
  

M
on

th
ly

 C
le

ar
en

t F
ee

28
.4

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rie
s 

20
16

 C
he

ck
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 F
U

N
D

S
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
3
,6

8
8
,9

9
4
.9

8
  
  
 

Pa
ge

 8



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

10
/6

/2
02

1
10

7,
90

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
be

 C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 o
n 

10
/6

10
/8

/2
02

1
13

4,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g-

Pa
yr

ol
l

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

En
de

d 
10

/1
0/

21
, P

ai
d 

to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
on

 1
0/

12
/2

1
10

/1
5/

20
21

1,
62

6,
90

0.
00

$ 
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r A

cc
ou

nt
s 

Pa
ya

be
 C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 o

n 
10

/1
1/

21
-1

0/
15

/2
1

10
/1

9/
20

21
74

2,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
be

 C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 o
n 

10
/1

9
10

/2
5/

20
21

13
3,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g-
Pa

yr
ol

l
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

10
/2

4/
21

, P
ai

d 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 1

0/
26

/2
1

10
/2

9/
20

21
56

5,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r A
cc

ou
nt

s 
Pa

ya
be

 C
he

ck
s 

Pa
id

 o
n 

10
/2

5/
21

-1
0/

29
/2

1

3
,3

0
9
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

O
c

to
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

1

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

O
c

to
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

1



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR OCTOBER 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for October 2021. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

BRIDGEWAY PUMP STATION GRAVITY CONVERSION 
 

 

Staff received bids for the “Bridgeway Pump Station Gravity Conversion” on Thursday, October 

28, 2021 at 10:00 AM.  The Project consists of installing approximately 2,367 linear feet of 8” 

sanitary sewer main to decommission the Bridgeway Pump Station.  

 

The low bid was submitted by Diamond Construction in the amount of $294,995.00. A copy of 

the Bid Tabulation is attached for review.  

 

There is $294,995.00 in the proposed 2022 Budget for the Bridgeway Pump Station Gravity 

Conversion.  

 

 

    

 

 

  

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Bridgeway Pump Station Gravity Conversion to 

Diamond Construction in the amount of $294,995.00. 

 

 

 

 





 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

(6) 
 
 

DIXIE AND BARING CROSS BASINS PIPE BURSTING 2021 REHABILITATION 

PROJECT 

 

Staff received bids for the “Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation 

Project” on Thursday, October 7, 2021, at 1:00 PM.  The Project consists of rehabilitation of 

approximately 18,456 linear feet of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer mains via the pipe bursting method 

and reconnection of approximately 398 active services.   

 

The low bid was submitted by Burkhalter Technologies, Inc. in the amount of $1,275,595.00. 

A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached for review.  

 
 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
 

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 

2021 Rehabilitation Project to Burkhalter Technologies, Inc. in the amount of $1,275,595.00. 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 





 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
(7) 

 
 

WHITE OAK TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION SOUTH SIDE EVALUATION 
 

 
Michael Marlar, P.E. of Halff Associates developed an Engineering Report on the need to 
expand the White Oak Treatment Plant based on near-future diversion of wastewater from the 
Maumelle Treatment Plant. Mr. Marlar was tasked to evaluate the conditions and refine the 
costs for the possibility of constructing lagoons South of the existing White Oak Treatment 
Plant. 
 
Attached is another analysis by Mr. Marlar, P.E. to include the construction of a lagoon South 
of the existing facilities. 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
Discuss the options for future expansion and make a recommendation in the best interest of 

the Utility to proceed with an offer to purchase. 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



























 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

(8) 
 

 
 
 
 

BUDGET FOR 2022 
 

 Ms. Gina Briley, Finance Administrator, will present the Draft Budget for 2022. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  





























 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
(9) 

 

 
 
 
 

ROSE CITY AND MILITARY BASINS PIPE BURSTING 2021 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
CHANGE ORDER #1 

 
Burkhalter Technologies, Inc. was the low Bidder on April 29, 20201 for the Rose City and 

Military Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project and the current contract amount 

previously approved by the Committee is $2,091,201.50. 

 

A proposed Change Order is for Burkhalter Technologies, Inc. to haul biosolids from the 

Maumelle Water Reclamation Facilities to the White Oak Water Reclamation Facilities for 

$330.00 per load using a 4,000-gallon tanker truck.  Staff is recommending executing a change 

order for a six-month period or up to $71,286 which is the equivalent of 216 trips. 

 

 Current Contract Amount:  $2,091,201.50 

 Proposed Change Order #1: $     71,286.00 

 Final Contract Amount:  $2,162,488.50 

 

The estimated cost for Change Order #1 is $71,286.00 which will be funded through our 

General Revenues. 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
Authorize staff to proceed with the execution of Change Order #1 for Burkhalter 

Technologies, Inc. to haul biosolids from the Maumelle Water Reclamation Facility to the 

White Oak Water Reclamation Facility for six months. 

 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(10) 
 
 

PURCHASE NEW TRUCKS FOR 
COLLECTION SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT 

 

 

The Construction Division of the Collection Systems Maintenance Department is reorganizing 

equipment and trucking requirements for daily operations for the four Repair Crews. Due to 

the difficulty hiring CDL drivers in the current labor market, a shift in strategy to allow for the 

transportation of equipment without the requirement of having a CDL Driver is under way.  

Sealed Bids were taken for two Class 7 Dump Trucks and one Class 8 Dump Truck as a total 

packaged procurement. The plan is for the two Class 7 Dump Trucks to be used by the repair 

crews and for hauling stone or gravel for construction projects. The one Class 8 Dump Truck 

will be used to haul biosolids from the Maumelle Water Reclamation Facilities to the White Oak 

Water Reclamation Facilities using NLRW personnel to operate.  

 

 

The results of the Bid Opening on October 26, 2021, is shown in the table below: 

 

Bidder Two Class 7 

Trucks 

One Class 8 

Truck 

Total Bid 

Summit Truck Group $208,450.48 $139,152.96 $347,603.44 

Tri State Truck Center, Inc. $198,750.00 $160,491.00 $359,241.00 

Custom Truck One Source $218,782.00 $163,869.00 $382,651.00 

 

 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to purchase two Class 7 Dump Trucks and one Class 8 Dump Truck from 

Summit Truck Group in the amount of $347,603.44. 

 
 




